SCHEDULE SS-3




From: Matt Kohly [mailto:rmkohly@sockettelecom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2006 4:20 PM

To: Susan Smith

Subject: RE: Implementation of New ICA

Friday would be our preference but we can make Monday work.  In general, we have a series of
network projects that have been on hold pending the new ICA.  We would like to initially talk
about the following items -

1) CLEC profile - we will have this updated and provide it prior to the caill. We will be able to
answer any guestions about it.

2) Branson Interconnect - forecast to follow shortly

3) Whatto do with existing Spectra interconnects

4) We have some general forecasting questions as far as forecasting UNEs and resold
circuits.

5) Obtaining network information regarding the exchange of Columbia and Wentzville such as
what general areas are covered by each wirecenter. This is necessary to be able to

evaluate establishing additional interconnections in the Columbla exchange and to meet our
forecasting obligations.

From: Susan Smith [mailto:susan.smith@centurytel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2006 11:12 AM

To: rmkohly@sockettelecom.com

Subject: RE: Implementation of New ICA

I'am working on it for either Friday, Monday or Tuesday. We have determined that the other
days are impossible. Do you have a preference? In order to reduce the required attendess and
scope, it may be helpful to target the call around certain areas. Can you send me the items you
would like on the agenda?

Susan

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Matt Kohly [mallto:rmkohly@sockettelecom.com}
Sent: Tuesday, Octcber 10, 2006 9:48 AM

To: Susan Smith

Subject: RE: Implementation of New ICA

Susan,
Any luck on setting a call up regarding implementing the new ICA?
Thanks,

Matt Kohly

----0Original Message-----
From: Matt Kohly [mailto:rmkohly@sockettelecom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2006 2:03 PM




To: Susan Smith
Subject: Implementation of New ICA

Susan,

Based upon the Commission's orders that were issued yesterday, our new interconnection
agreements become effective on October 13, 2007. | would fike to schedule a meeting on that
day or soon as possible afterwards to talk about implementing the ICA as well as discuss some of
the network interconnection projects that Socket wants to do as part of implementing the

ICA. Prior to that time, | wil provide copies of interconnection trunk forecasts. We are currently
working to complete the CLEC profile information and will have that to you as well.

Please let me know your availability to have this discussion.
Matt Kohly

Socket Telecom
573.777.1991, ext 551




